Nicky Damania

From: bcstudenthealth@bakersfieldcollege.edu
Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2021 10:58 AM

To: bc_all

Subject: Voluntary Vaccine Appointment at BC
Renegades:

Kern County is now vaccinating Phase 1b - Tier 1 including individuals working in the education,
Childcare, Emergency services, and Food/Agriculture sectors. Additionally, we have been contacted
by a number of health care providers who have available vaccines for rapid distribution.

The Bakersfield College Student Health and Wellness Center is now hosting multiple vaccination
clinics for any eligible individuals who meet the COVID-19 Vaccine Schedule per Kern County
Public Health. This opportunity is voluntary.

Tuesday. March 9., 2021 between 10am and Noon

Click Here to register yourself for an appointment.

Thanks to our partners at VIPMD, we have a Moderna vaccine clinic on-campus in Levinson Hall next
Tuesday, March 9, 2021 between 10am and Noon. Please note you will need to bring your photo ID,
VIPMD registration packet, and your insurance card with you.

Thursday, March 11, 2021 from 2 to 4pm - BCSHWC'’s First Clinic

Click Here to register yourself for an appointment.

| am proud to announce that our known BC Student Health and Wellness Center has now been
allocated the one-shot Johnson and Johnson’s Janssen vaccines to be distributed on Thursday, March
11,2021 from 2 to 4pm in Levinson Hall._Please note you will need to bring your photo ID.

Saturday, March 13, 2021 between 10am and 2pm

Click Here to register yourself for an appointment.

Thanks to our partners at Dignity Health, we have a drive-thru Moderna vaccination clinic on-campus
at the Stadium Parking lot next Saturday, March 13, 2021 between 10am and 2 pm._Please note you
will need to bring your photo ID and be able to drive through the clinic space. The BC Drive-Thru Flow
Site Map will provide some guidance as to how the flow will work.

Monday, March 15, 2021 between 3pm and 6pm - Delano

Click Here to register yourself for an appointment.

Thanks to our partners at Dignity Health, we have a Moderna vaccination clinic at the Delano Campus
on Monday, March 15, 2021 between 3pm and 6pm. Please note you will need to bring your photo ID.

Check out the Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine fact sheet to learn more about the vaccine (English |
Spanish).

Check out the Johnson & Johnson’s Janssen COVID-19 Vaccine fact sheet to learn more about
the vaccine (English)

Thank you to our partners and we look forward to serving our community for a better tomorrow.
Dr. Damania



